From: Bloomberg, Jon

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Bob Evans Farms, Inc. (Xenia, Ohio); Docket
numbers: CERCLA-05-2024-0006 and EPCRA-05-2024-0014

Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 8:48:57 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Confirming receipt.

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Bloomberg, Jon <jon.bloomberg@squirepb.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Viteri,
Natasha (she/her/hers) <Viteri.Natasha@epa.gov>

Cc: Chris.knox@bobevansfoods.com; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein, Jason <el-zein.jason@epa.gov>; Ballotti, Doug
<ballotti.douglas@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; ed.gortner
<ed.gortner@epa.ohio.gov>; smerick <smerick@dps.ohio.gov>

Subject: [EXT] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Bob Evans Farms, Inc. (Xenia,
Ohio); Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2024-0006 and EPCRA-05-2024-0014

Dear Jon Bloomberg,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket numbers CERCLA-05-2024-0006 and
EPCRA-05-2024-0014, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also
attached are a cover letter and certificate of service.

Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

Over 40 Offices across 4 Continents

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from
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disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and
delete this message and any attachment from your system; you must not copy or disclose the
contents of this message or any attachment to any other person.

For information about how Squire Patton Boggs processes UK and EU personal data that is
subject to the requirements of applicable data protection laws, please see our Privacy Notice
regarding the processing of UK and EU personal data about clients and other business contacts
at www.squirepattonboggs.com.

Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs,

which operates worldwide through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit
www.squirepattonboggs.com for more information.
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